REDONDO BEACH POLICE DEPARTMENT Tel: 310.379.3625
415 Diamond Street
Redondo Beach CA 90277 Redondo.org

REDONDO
— BEACH

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 1, 2025
TO: Public Safety Commission
FROM: Ken Barela (VIP #85)

SUBJECT:  Volunteers in Policing (VIP) — April 2025

The VIPs contributed the following Hours of Service in April 2025.

VIP Hours of Service Year to Date 2025: 1257 CALLS 2025
Patrol Calls of Service year to Date 2025: 4070 TOTAL
Cites 10
Warnings 2
NAME VIP 2025 Graffiti 17
Total Hrs Parks/Parkettes 467
Stimson, Jeni 37 107 School/Day Care 1023
Rengo, Susan 57 183 Senior Centers 264
Campbell, David 59 76 General Patrols 1412
Mainwaring, James 70 2 Vacation Check 64
Rotberg, Sheldon 73 62 Court / DA 58
Shigio, Rick 78 184 Probation Run
Franko, Avi 81 71 Inglewood Run 1
Waldstein, Laurence | 82 89 Subpoenas 40
Sutton, Jeffrey 83 91 Downtown Court 0
Mitchell, Norma 84 87 De""_e”es
Barela, Ken 85 102 Traffic Control 1
Fink, Joel 36 78 Crossmg.Guard 7
: Gas Stations 66
M_Oy, Lina 88 L Citizen Assist 0
Sims, Becky 100 49 PR 5
Durham, Judy 103 66 Pier B
TOTAL 1257 Cold Cases 0
Administrative 454
Crime Analysis 174
TOTAL 4070




